

Meeting of the School Council

Thursday 18th October 2018

Agenda

1. Appoint positions of Chair, Vice-Chair and Vice-Secretary (Principal to function as Secretary)
2. How could we make the school better?
3. Any Other Business

Minutes

Following nominations and voting by a show of hands, the following positions were filled:

- Dylan – Chairperson
- Cathair – Vice-chairperson
- Ceallagh – Vice-Secretary

The following suggestions were put forward as to how we could improve the school:

- some of the younger children wanted to paint with their hands;
- real food in the class cafés (role-play)
- chalk to draw on the ground outside
- more toys for the water trays
- instead of a doll's house, a Halloween House
- clarify where the nets are during football at break-times
- P7 toilets are dirty because the younger children use them at break and lunch
- too much shoving and pushing at the toy boxes
- too much work, not enough golden time
- better arrangements for football at break times
- a whole-day's play
- extra time in the yard on Friday
- more footballs for break times
- a trip to AirTastic
- bring Your Own Device Days
- Halloween Party in Rahilly's Hall
- large play equipment, like the larscoil
- better in class arrangements for going to the toilet during lessons (older children)
- permission in class for the children to help one another with their work (older children)
- benches outside
- Friendship Bench – if a pupil has no-one to play with then she/he sits on a Friendship Bench until someone comes along and invites them to play
- school dinners outside, like the lunch pupils in the summer
- more toys in the box
- basketball nets
- Gymnastics Club
- Rubix Cube Club
- Maths Club
- Disco Club

- Pokemon Card Club
- Fortnight Club

It was agreed to explore these issues at the next meeting.

AOB - None

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday, 8th November @9.30